INMATE WELFARE REVENUE JULY 2009 TO JUNE 2013

DATE

PHONE

CONTRACT

8/11/2009

9/22/2009

10/8/2009

$

750,000.00

VAC

11/4/2009

12/15/2009

1/21/2009

2/10/2010

$

750,000.00

VAC

3/4/2010

4/8/2010

5/24/2010

$

~750,000.00

VAC

6/16/2010

7/20/2010

8/26/2010

$

750,000.00

VAC

9/30/2010

10/26/2010

11/30/2010

$

~750,000.00

VAC

12/23/2010

2/3/201

2/28/2011

750,000.00

VAC

3/3/2011

4/28/2011

5/12/2011

$

" 750,000.00

VAC

6/30/2011

7/26/2011

8/30/2011

$

750,000.00

VAC

11/8/2011

11/8/2011

11/8/2011

$

750,000.00

VAC

1/31/2012

1/31/2012

2/22/2012

750,000.00

VAC

3/7/2012

4/26/2012

5/30/2012

750,000.00

VAC

7/2/2012

$

30.00

VAC

7/2/2012

9/19/2012

9/19/2012

10/10/2012

$

750,000.00

Telmate

Total

[$9,000,030.00
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From: Nelson Anita M <Anita.M.Nelson@doc. state.or.us> Sent: Mon 11/19/2012 5:09 PM
To: ‘Mel Motel
Cc
Subject: RE: Request for Department of Corrections Telephone Contracts and Related Commission Information
i iz
Hi Mel, -

Yes. The Inmate Welfare Revenue is the account that the money from the contract goes into. Please don’t hesitate to call me if you
want to discuss further.

Thanks,
Anita Nelson
503-945-9225

From: Mel Motel [mailto:mmotel@prisonlegalnews.org]

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 11:57 AM

To: Nelson Anita M

Subject: RE: Request for Department of Corrections Telephone Contracts and Related Commission Information

Hello Ms. Nelson,

1 am writing to acknowledge receipt of the documents regarding Contract 3999 between the ODOC and Pinnacle Public
Services/Telmate. I have contacted Laura Barna at DAS for further information. One clarifying question: Is the “Inmate Welfare
Revenue” (see attached) the same thing as Commissions?

Thank you,
Mel

From: Nelson Anita M [mailto:Anita.M.Nelson@doc.state.or.us]
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 5:06 PM
To: 'Mel Motel'
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@ See more about: Nelson Anita M.
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